Leslie Hill

From: Kris Haskamp
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 1:21 PM
To: Laramie.Political; Mike Pettis; Shreveport.Political; Waterloo.Political; Sedalia

Programming; Boise.Political; EvansvilleOwensboro.Political; TriCities.Political;
Lafayette.Political; Lubbock.Political; Missoula.Political; Billings.Political;
LakeCharles.Political; Bozeman.Political; TwinFalls.Political; Cheyenne.Political;
Casper.Political; Yakima.Political

Subject: Fw: POLITICAL ADVERTISING - TEAM KENNEDY - 204378

Attachments: Team Kennedy - NAB PB-19 - 204378.pdf; Team Kennedy - Contract - 204378.pdf;
Team Kennedy - RFK60S.mp3; Townsquare Media Affiliate List - Team Kennedy.xIsx

Good afternoon,
Please upload to your public file. The commercials will be embedded in the show for Coast to Coast.
Thank you,

Kris Haskamp

Senior Regional Traffic Director
Townsquare Media

Office: 203.723.3963 | Cell: 320.492.6460
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From: Montury, Meg <MMontury@premierenetworks.com>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 2:00 PM

To: RTDs <RTDs@townsquaremedia.com>

Subject: POLITICAL ADVERTISING - TEAM KENNEDY - 204378

Hello —

Attached is the NAB Form PB-19 for Team Kennedy. This order is scheduled on the
stations listed on the attached spreadsheet. If you are receiving this email you
need to place this in your station’s public file.

This is Premiere Network order - #204378.

The flight for this order is 01/30/24 — 02/23/24. Commercial audio for this order
will be in the content of the shows listed on the attached spreadsheet.

The network disclaimer is on the top of the first page of the NAB PB-19 form.



Meg

Meg Montury
Sr. Vice President/General Manager
Premiere Networks

15260 Ventura Boulevard
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403
0: 818.461.8376
c: 818.326.7938
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